ADDENDUM TO THE CONTRACT

for the
Jensen-Olson Arboretum Sunroom
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT Contract NO. BE1 7_244
ADDENDUM NO.: TWO CURRENT DEADLINE FOR BIDS:

September 20, 2017
PREVIOUS ADDENDA: ONE
ISSUED BY: City and Borough of Juneau
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

155 South Seward Street
Juneau, Alaska 99801

DATE ADDENDUM ISSUED: September 12, 2017

The following items of the contract are modified as herein indicated. All other items remain the same.
This addendum has been issued and is posted online. Please refer to the CBJ Engineering Contracts
Division webpage at: http://www.juneau.org/engineering ftp/contracts/Contracts.php

PROJECT MANUAL:

ltem No.. 1  Add SECTION 00370 CONTRACTOR’S FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY, 3 pages,
attached, labeled Addendum No. 1, dated September 12, 2017.

DRAWINGS:

By:(@\aé“/"ﬂ

Grég Smith,
Contract Administrator

Total number of pages contained within this Addendum: 4




SECTION 00370 - CONTRACTOR’S FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The apparent low Bidder must complete this form and submit on the fifth business day following the
Posting Notice of Bids. If the fifth day falls on a weekend or holiday, the report is due by close of
business on the next business Day following the weekend or holiday. ~Attach additional sheets as
necessary to respond to questions.

PROJECT: BE17-244 Jensen-Olson Arboretum Sunroom

As the General Contractor on this project, I intend to subcontract % of the total value of this
contract.

A. EXPERIENCE

[

Have you ever failed to complete a contract due to insufficient resources?
[ INo [ ]Yes IfYES, explain:

2. Describe arrangements you have made to finance this work:

3. Have you had previous construction contracts or subcontracts with the City and Borough of Juneau?
[ TYes [ ]No
4. Describe your most recent or current contract, its completion date, and scope of work:

5. List below, and/or as an attachment to this questionnaire, other construction projects you have
completed, dates of completion, scope of work, and total contract amount for each project completed
in the past twelve months.
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SECTION 00370 - CONTRACTOR’S FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

6. Per Alaska Statute 36.90.210, on previous public contracts, have you ever failed to pay a
subcontractor within eight working days after receiving payment from the Owner (for projects
occurring within the last 3 years)?

[ ] Yes [ ] No If yes, please attach a detailed explanation for each occurrence.

B. EQUIPMENT
1. Describe below, and/or as an attachment, the equipment you have available and intend to use for this

project.
PRESENT
ITEM QUANTITY MAKE MODEL SIZE/CAPACITY | MARKET
VALUE
2. Do you propose to purchase any equipment for use on this project not listed on table B-1?
[ INo [ ]Yes IfYES, describe type, quantity, and approximate cost:
3. Do you propose to rent any equipment for this work not listed on table B-1?
[ INo [ ]Yes IfYES, describe type and quantity:
JENSEN-OLSON ARBORETUM SUNROOM CONTRACTOR FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
Contract No. BE17-244 00370 -2

Addendum No. 1 September 12,2017



SECTION 00370 - CONTRACTOR’S FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

4. 1s your bid based on firm offers for all materials necessary for this project?
[ 1Yes [ ]No IfNO, please explain:

I hereby certify that the above statements are true and complete.

Contractor Signature Name and Title of Person Signing

Signature Date
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